
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:31 AM
To: Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)
Subject: Re: My notes on DEQ data

Thanks much, Mikelle!
E

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 29, 2015, at 8:23 AM, Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS) <RobinsonM18@michigan.gov> wrote:

Testing water in homes: Of 240 samples tested from households on Flint water, One zip code (48503) over 75 % were 5 ppb or lower. 90% were at 10 or below. " We now know where the problem is and we can address it."

Freeman School water testing results were consistent. 31 samples were taken. 30 out of 31 sites were able to get to 5 ppb. Only 9 samples exceeded 15 ppb on first or second draw. They will be taking further samples. Results indicate the lead is likely from connecting plumbing. Replacing faucets at the schools will be recommended. This is the responsibility of the schools. The city said that there are no lead service lines to the schools.

DEQ is planning to take samples at Eisenhower and Brownell schools on Saturday.